Vivienne Thomson

== =
From: Sandra de Witt <sandra@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 January 2020 12:42
To: "Vivienne Thomson'
Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV 1-4

Sandra de Witt

"’:’* 9
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. 'fq/: f;:,- %
EnviroAfrica

Administrator

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: sandra@enviroafrica,co.za

From: Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Monday, 27 January 2020 8:48 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV 1-4

Good morning,

Thank you for the notification for the proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities (Projects 1-4), Dealesville Farm No 40,
Tokologo Local Municipality.

You are kindly reminded that SAHRA does not accept hardcopies, emails or website links as submissions. Please
submit an application on the South African Heritage Resources Information System (SAHRIS). Please follow the step-
by-step tutorial videos on the SAHRIS homepage (http://sahra.org.za/sahris/) and upload all documents to the case
file.

Kind regards,

Ragna Redelstorff

Ragna Redelstorff, Ph.D.
Heritage Officer Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency
- A nation uniled through heriiage -

T: +27 21 4624502/ 8651| C:| F:+27 21 202 4509
E: RRedelstorff@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |

www.sahra.org.za




Vivienne Thomson
e
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From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 17 December 2019 16:34
To: ‘Gerhard van Rhyn'
Cc: ‘pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com’; '1jacoroos@gmail.com’;

‘alice.dealesville@gmail.com’; 'carstenswild@gmail.com’; ‘charlottegriesel 18
@gmail.com’, 'erikatrust@gmail.com’; 'estellestevens6e@gmail.com’;
‘forgotme@mweb.co.za’; 'freestate@setsa.co.za'’; ‘hpj.pieterse@gmail.com’;
‘ivanstevens10@gmail.com’; ‘johanbeylefeld@gmail.com’;
junettevanstaden@gmail.com’; ‘ksaaiman@gmail.com’; ‘leonbadenhorst2
@gmail.com’, 'malenevermeulen@hotmail.com’; 'meisie53nel@gmail.com’;
‘ndlourens5@gmail.com’; 'noodshulp@hotmail.com’; 'oukraal@gmail.com’;
'stefan@sanderbc.co.za’; 'sunellevs@vodamail.com’; ‘taniastraaten@gmail.com’;
'teselial@eskom.co.za'; 'vorsterelrika@gmail.com’; 'riaanelmarijvr@gmail.com’;
‘wiese@mtnloaded.co.za'; ‘williehaarhoff@gmail.com’;
‘wilmarne.boerdery@gmail.com’; ‘witkopannaspan@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Projects

Dear Gerhard

EnviroAfrica acknowledges receipt of the information sent on 10 December 2019. You, as well as each of the
interested and affected parties (I&APs) on the list attached to the same, have been registered as I&APs for the
above projects.

Your correspondence has also been forwarded to the socio-economic specialist undertaking the independent study
the above projects.

Please be assured that as soon as the pre-application draft basic assessment report becomes available for public
comment, an electronic copy will be forwarded to each party registered in this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

. L
3 | &7
i i1}

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 8:12 AM

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Fwd: Visserspan Solar PV No1

Ek stuur weer die inligting, soos op die 9de gedoen.
Gerhard



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 1:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: Visserspan Solar PV No1l

To: Pieter Vermeulen <pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com>

Hallo Pieter
Hiermee die inligting soos bespreek.
Gerhard van Rhyn

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 1:07 PM

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV No1

To: <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Dear Vivienne

Interested and Affected farmers who wants to register.
Regards

Gerhard van Rhyn



Vivienne Thomson

From: Gerhard van Rhyn <gerhardvanrhyn@gmail.com>

Sent: 10 December 2019 13:08

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Visserspan Solar PV No1

Attachments: VISSERSPAN Letter 9 December 2019.docx; Getekende Naamlys.pdf Visserspan.pdf;

Naamlys Visserspan Finaal.docx

Dear Vivienne

Interested and Affected farmers who wants to register.
Regards

Gerhard van Rhyn



Dear Vivienne

APPLICATION TO REGISTER FOR THE VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT
1.

The following farmers are herewith applying to register to take part in the
Environmental Impact Assessment for the farm Visserspan, identified as “ Solar
PV Facility”.

Contact details as well as names of the parties concerned are enclosed. We
request that all correspondence and important information should be sent to
each of these parties individually from now on, since this letter only serves as a
coordinated effort to ensure that all farmers are registered in time.

This is the third solar development close to Dealesville in the Free State. The
premises identified for these developments are almost adjacent. The impact
studies for the first two were done by the CSIR and the one for Visserspan will
now be done by EnviroAfrica. However, because the three developments are
so close to one another, it simply does not make sense to do the impact
studies in isolation. The combined impact of all the developments on the
environment is dramatically different from that indicated by the individual
impact studies.

Because the developments are so close to one another, the same farmers will
be negatively impacted by all of them. Apart from the wider impact on the
town of Dealesville and its direct environment, the collective effect of the
developments on an area already compromised by Eskom power
developments is completely ignored. These developments are going to have a
catastrophic effect on agricultural activities in the area, and by implication, on
the farmers involved.

As part of the impact study we would like to voice our concerns regarding the
negative impact of the development on the area and provide reasons why the
area is not viable for any of the developments. Criteria currently used by
developers to justify their choice of the specific area around Dealesville, are
exactly the strongest arguments among the farmers why it is not suitable for
any further power developments.

No private development can be sanctioned if it is to the detriment of other
people’s careers and livelihood. None of the developments are undertaken



because they are of national importance; they are undertaken by private
developers solely to make money in the process.

Should any additional information be needed, we would be glad to co-operate.
Regards
Gerhard van Rhyn

Ps. List of names of affected farmers:
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Hiermee'n naamlys van mense in die Dealesville omgewing wat direk of indirek deur hierdie

voorgenome Sonkrag projek benadeel word en die inhoud van die brief ondersteun om die
ontwikkeling te stop.
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Hiermee’n naamlys van mense in die Dealesville omgewing wat direk of indirek deur hierdie
voorgenome Sonkrag projek benadeel word en die inhoud van die brief ondersteun om die

ontwikkeling te stop.
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Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 02 March 2020 13:08

To: "Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: application for meter reading at eskom persues
Attachments: GALEBOE SP(3)(2).pdf; scan 1.pdf; Scanned Document(1)(1).pdf

From: Serame Galeboe <galeboeserame@gmail.com>
Sent: March 2, 2020 9:15 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Re: application for meter reading at eskom persues

im waiting for response and my new adress is 19 jimmy kennedy street,bloemside,bloemfontein.please forward my
a letter.

On 12/2/19, Serame Galeboe <galeboeserame@gmail.com> wrote:
> i would love to work at dealesville.asap
>

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: December 2, 2019 1:59 PM

To: 'Vivienne Thomson' <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: FW: application for meter reading at eskom persues

Belinda Waters

B

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www .enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Serame Galehoe <galeboeserame @gmail.com>
Sent: December 2, 2019 12:58 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: application for meter reading at eskom persues

i would love to work at dealesville.asap



CURRICULUM VITAE

SURNAME

FULL NAME/S
INITIALS

DATE OF BIRTH
PLACE OF BIRTH
IDENTITY NUMBER
GENDER

RACE
NATIONALITY
HEALTH STATUS
MARITAL STATUS
DEPANDENTS
CRIMINAL RECORD
DRIVER'S LICENSE

HOME LANGUAGE
OTHER LANGUAGES
ENGLISH
AFRIKAANS
SETSWANA
SOUTHERN SOTHO
ISIXHOSA

ISIZULU

SWATI

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

CONTACT NUMBER

PERSONAL DETAILS

GALEBOE
SERAME PETRUS
S.P

02 JULY 1985
BLOEMFONTEIN
850702 5980 083
MALE
COLOURED
SOUTH AFRICAN
EXCELLENT
SINGLE

FIVE (5)

NONE

NONE

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

AFRIKAANS
SPEAK READ
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
GOOD GOOD
FAIR FAIR

CONTACT DETAILS
407 BHABUENG STREET

TSHWARAGANANG
DEALESVILLE
0348

WRITE
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
FAIR

063 830 6868/063 873 0304



NAME OF SCHOOL

HIGHEST GRADE PASSED

SUBJECTS

YEAR

NAME OF DEPARTMENT

TYPE OF WORK
CAMPUS
DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE
NAME

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
DUTIES

PERIOD
NAME OF COMPANY

POSITION

DUTIES

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

CURRENT-OCCUPATION

KGOLOLOSEGO SECONDARY
GRADE 12

SETSWANA HG
ENGLISH HG
AFRIKAANS HG
ACCOUNTING SG
ECONOMICS HG
BUSINESS ECONOMICS HG
2005

PUBLIC WORKS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
INTERNSHIP

PHATSIMANG CITY CAMPUS
MOREMOGOLO HIGHER EDUCATION
AND TRAINING (FE.T),
SURVEYER FOR NATIONAL
TREASURY

CAPTURE DATABASE

MR LETSHOLO (KIMBERLEY)

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRANSNET RAIL ENGINEERING
TECHNICAL WORKER
SLINGING

CRANE DRIVING

FITTING & TURNING

GRINDING

WAGON BUILDING
FLAME-CUTTING

CAPSTAIN WINCH
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY
2005 — 2008 (RESIGNED)

RAUBEX INFRA (PTY)
SOLAR ENGINEERING
TECHNICAL WORKER/SAFETY
OFFICER & HOUSE KEEPING
(LETSATSI SOLAR PROJECT)
APPOINTED BY MR TERRENCE
DRILLING MACHINE (POWER-
POINTER)

HOUSEKEEPING



PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
DUTIES

PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME OF COMPANY
POSITION
PERIOD

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

NAME
RELATION

CONTACT NUMBER
NAME

RELATION
CONTACT NUMBER

TEAM LEADER

SOLAR PANELS
BARRICADING

SOLAR GEYSERS

11 FEB 2013 - 07 JAN 2014

MODITI CONSULTING ENGINEERING
SURVEY (ASBESTOS) HOUSES
C.LO.

TEAM LEADER

2015 - 2015

LE.C
INKER
2011

CENCUS
FIELDWORKER
2011

NORRIS PLUMBING
TECHNICAL WORKER (PLUMBING)
2014 - 2014

REFERENCES

SOLOMON GATRI
TELKOM (PLANNER)
082 674 6752

EUGENE S
SUPERVISOR
083 731 9434

MOTLALEPULE MODISE
AUNT
0638730304

H.M. NDABA

DIRECTOR
(COMMUNICATION SERVICE)
079 503 5485

B.E. SEAKGE
SPEAKER/MAYOR
053 541 0014



NAME : MOTHEO

RELATION : HOD (CENSUS & L.E.C.)

CONTACT NUMBER : 078 497 1574

NAME : HILTON MOLOI

RELATION : HOD (TRANSNET)

CONTACT NUMBER : 051 408 2933
DECLARATION

|, SERAME PETRUS GALEBOE, HEREBY SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT THE
INFORMATION RENDERED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST

OF MY KNOWLEDGE.



NOTICE OF PERSONAL PARTICULARS

< 1. Any: changes to the personal patticulars
in your 1D Book must be communicated
to all relevant parties,

NOTICE OF CHANGE.OF ADDRESS
1. Keep the NOTICE OF CHANGE OF
“ADDRESS form in this pocket to
‘teport a change of address or a
change in paricular of your present
address e.4. name of street and/or

e f—— .-
-

+

B

1

g 1 n_;iﬁat or~post to the nearest
nab'distm office of the
_,EPAR‘THENT OF HOME AFFAIRS

AN PRFL Yy ey ] I-Avr.

1
L.D. No. 850702 5980 083
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S.ACITZEN
SURNAME
GALEBOE -
FORENAMES ‘ '
SERAME PETRUS
COUNTRY OF BIRTH
SOUTH AFRICA
DATE OF BIRTH
1985-07-02
DATE ISSUED
2010-12-03
ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF
THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL
. HOME AFFAIRS
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‘umALUsI ),
Council for Quality ggurance in SGeneral
and FFurther Education and Training

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

Awaréed to
SERAME PETRJS GALEBOE

Identity number 8507025980083
wts passed
: Fumz Language HG D 50%-59%
zaam Second Language HG D 50%-59%
L "*"?r‘ nd anguage HG D 50%-45094
micd 56 F 33,3%-39%
1ess Economics ' G [ 50%-59%
rgate S 720-9<9
PEEREFER S TITII1L
I wear by Pty ey, K iy
; ihe, T gty g, h
1 Lol oy 1l e -
; ‘ _ HUTER W = K _.:.; e
f e .. ] 0 ? ~ o =i\
A #/...%:f.zf T - ga1
i“‘l’F" 1t gl f;v%,‘igru h li ..
e e " = , . :‘\,t‘- s{}_: .
ENDORSEMENT B akt c\: R /
None ' = ;;;;;QQ}EE_
With effect from December 2008
Chief Executive Officer /M%&«w
This cortiticate 48 susd in agcordance with Stctian W6i9) (s} of Act 58 of 2007 by
Umalusi Councit for Cuntity Assurarce in Ganars! bad Furthar Ecutstion and Training-
AR A POIT0 0TI A
L . R Y B )
iF
A

This certeticate it issved without .Ateration or erasure el any kind
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ir of Higher Education, Science and Technology ... hips://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Minister_of Higher_Educ...

WIKIPEDIA : 5"‘/;/5:,7"3 / S >, faf /9&” wer
Minister of Higher Education, Science and
Technology

South Africa

The Minister of {ligher Education, Science, Technology {7
is a Minister in the Cabinet of South Africa, with the ! S fs e

o 5 s o M inis t ‘ h
responsibility of overseeing the higher education and ! E duc:tieJHOfSL':gﬂ:;
waining components of the Department of Education. Techn:ology ’

Before 10 May 2009 the poﬁfo]io formed part of the |
Ministry of Education, with responsibility for both basic |

education and higher education, the former now being the

responsibility of the Minister of Basic Education.

Ministers with responsibility
for Higher Education

incumbent
Blade Nzimande
since 30 May 2019

Department of Higher Education and
Training
Style The Honourable
. Appointer Cyril Ramaphosa

iInaugural Blade Nzimande
holder

Formation 11 May 2009
Deputy Buti Manamela
Salary R2,211,937011

: Website  Department of Higher
Education and Training
(http://www.dhet.gov.za/) |

14/08/2019 12:12




UFS: Admission Letter https:/4nail. google.com/mail/w/0/h/14kw2vz8dunk5/?...

G;"g‘}&%i ' Serame Galeboe <galehoeserame@gmall.com>

UFS: Admission Letter

no-reply@ufs.ac.za <no-reply@ufs.ac.za> Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 11:32 AM
To: galeboeserame@gmail.com

{HRYERSEY 08 Il

hwpom: )11 ; 865

RNTALIE o1
FREILERTR

Enquiries: +27 (0)51 401 9666
Reference: 2017480951
Date:2017-12-07

Mr SP GALEBOE
18 Jimariy Keonedy

Bloermside
Rlcemioniein 9301

Dear Serame GALEBOE

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION: 2018

Degiee: Higher Certlficate in Humanities

Study code: LC111000

Congratulations! Your application to the University of the Free State (UFS)
was successful and we offer you a place for the following study programme:
Higher Cettificate in Humanities LC111000.

Each study programme is evaluated separately, so if you applied for mose than
one programme, you will receive specific communication about each.

07/08/2019 12:23




UFS: Admission Letter https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/lv/14kw2vz8thmk57?2...

Disciaimer: The University of the Free State reserves the right to withdraw the offer, should the
processed results be erroneous or fraudulent. Also note that this offer depends on availability of space
during registration period,

Kind regards

ai\yﬁ Uinkveredty of the bree St |
A \ . i
e 1Y Mr Anhan Nudoo

TR ’ . | P . . " .
w Zf“"’«"’" o JORRGHON SNt ia:zx;emz:&awmst:s}
- "”

Directos

Student Academic Services

Student Academic Services, 205 Nelson Mandela Drive, Park West, Bloemfontein,
9301, South Africa

P.O. Box 339, Bloemfontein, 9300, South Africa

University of the Free State:
This messadge and its contents are subject to a disclaimer,
Please refer to Mip:ifevaniats . zasdis claimed tor full detalls.

Universiteit van die Vrystaat:
Hierdie boodskap €n sy Inheld is aan 'n viywaringskisusule onderhewlg,

07/08/2019 12:23




UJFS: Admission Letter https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/h/14kw2vz8thmk5/7?...

Valiedige besonderhede [s by hitp-/awwa ult.nc 2 aldisclziner viywarning beskikbaar,

07/08/2019 12:23




Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker https://mail.google.com/mail/0/h/p932egxvyv47/7&q...

M Gmal s Galebos <galeb seggmail.coms

Sursary for Bachelor of Social worker

nio <NMER NEIBS. LI I8 Man, Selx 55, 2018 &t 2:4B PN
fo: Gerame Galebos <galeboeserammginmail cnma

Dal Swame

Thunk you fis cuntacting MSFAS,

Ini order K NSFAS @ altend w0 A your concems, please compele ihe Wrm below ang send i back 10 nB@nsts g:9.23.

fanserhiort £asiaae T L T ) T S Y T R T

Emdil Authentication Templasw - To asaint with the query pléase compiate the loBmving Information:

o— 830702 5780083
— Serap € Saleboe

Emat! Addreas: . %{?[;{{q}@ (}g_&(a(,w/‘j 6’%9% “,.:f . Cﬂﬂ’?
Gatl Number: 07% 68767‘584’{_4;_/0 }?2 67& 6752

Univarglty/TVET Name: U@ V (3—

D L i

Srudant Rumbar: | 1720l 7 [_’L g@j ?’S /

Shpistd yeu reqsing lusher A55Ea0Ce @ this regard, plesse 4 ne: heSERIE 10 corgact the NSFAS CONTACT GENTRE on $860 067 327

Kl regarts

Kty Buys

NEFAS CONTACY CENIRE

Stay uptated Birough oul Fatebonangd Twilier paye.

Facehoul page; ks Aaww Inteloek Comnsks 67g a7tz

Twitel pager ENSFAST
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SOUTH AFRICAN poST OFFICE

Dsalsville, 00051965

POSTBANK MINI STATEMENT ENQUIRY REPORT

Instructionsg:

For Your Information Only

PEMINIST:

V.P2.1

Account Mumber
Card Number

00026030419

R EL Rk ko (AR X] 0620

Full Name : GALEBOE s p

Frefix ¢ MNR

Mhddress ¢ 407 FREEDOM SQUARE

City ¢ DEALESVILLE State :Free State
Country : SOUTH AFRICA Post Code:5348
Account Balance ~R5€.02_ -\ )
Available Balanck: -R126.74 ‘!-Mk SN -1 ﬁQ;Jf(:f
Uncleared Funds™ 7 RO D9~ — - —

Held Funds : R70.867

Effective Txn b/C Txn Amount Current Receive Seq

Date Type Balance Date

Z24/11/2016 ACS D R6,05 -~R5€.07 24/11/2016
683425

28/09/2016 ACS D R6.05 =R36.02 28/09/2016
634992

28/08/2016 ACS b RE. L5 -“R43.97 28/09/2016
534993

26/09/2016 ACS © R6.05 ~R37.92 2¢/049/2016
33358

26/0%/2016 ACS p R6.05 ~R31.87 26/09/201¢
33346

26/09/2016 ACS D Ré. {05 -R25.82 26/09/2016
22690

26/08/2016 aCs D R6.05 “R18.77 26/G9/201¢
32838

(6/03/201¢6 ACS D R7.67 “R13.72 26/09/201¢
12637

14/08/2016 ACS b R€.035 -R6.05 04/08/2016
15779

25/10/2015 CWF D R10.83 RG.0OG 25/30/20615

57882




A: Ministry of Education

https://web.archive.org/web/20081219160424/htip:/ww...

[hnpﬂww.info .nw.zafabdubgowcqgtactslmwwucaﬁon him

22 eaplures

10 Dac 2004 - 9 Fot 2018

3

@D}

“""[E SEP JUN

2011 ¥ Aot fhils

g§a

§bout government
» Programme of ACtion
« Government SErvices
» Government progsammes

» Cantact information

» National Budget Maii:
« VBCcancies

» Nationat Symbols
» National Orders

Tail: (012) 312 5501
Fax: {012) 323 5989

Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatje House, Room 906, 123 Schoeman Street, PRETORIA

| Home | [ Abiau goversmant | [ Centact atormation § | Ministries |

Ministry of Education

» Bections Msil:  Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000
» Government system Street: 2nd Floor, Room 285, 120 Pleln Street, CAPE TOWN
National legisiature Tek: {021} 465 7350
- ti’arhame'ng Fax: {0Z1) 461 4788

> Executive Authority
tPresident, Cabinet and
Deputy Ministers}

Minister
Ms Grace Maledi Mandisa Pandor

> Justice system Mall:  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 000
. H:  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
> National deparments oo oet: ol Plaatje House, Room 906, 123 Schoernan Streat, PRETORIA
> State institutions Tel:  [012) 312 5501
supporting Fax: (012) 323 5588
canstitutional
democracy Mall:  Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN, 8000

= Traditronal leadership Street: 2nd Flogr, Room 285, 120 Pleln Street, CAPE TOWN
» Pravincial government Tel: {621} 465 7350

= SoSqernivg Media Liaison Officer

governance S )
> Punlic Admvnistration Mr Lunga Ngqengefele
> Security sefvices Mall:  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
= Finance Straet: Sol Plaatje House, Room 906, 123 Schoemnan Streel, PRETORIA

Tedt (012) 312 5538

ZAEHIE SEViEEs Fax:  (012) 323 5089

» Government and Cell: DBZ S66 D446
communication E-mall:  nogongalale gidoe.
Private Secratary

Ms Carmen Heydenreich

Mail:  Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001

Strest: Sol Plaatse House, Room G06, 123 Schoeman Stree, PRETORIA

Yel:  {012) 312 5501
Fax: (012} 323 5989
Cell; 082 809 0727

E-msll: camnenhi@doe dovza

[Top ]

Last modified: 28 November 2007 14:3(:30

About the site | Terms & conditions
Developed and maintained by GCIS

This site is best viewed using 800 x 600 resolution with |glgrnel Explomrd 5, RNetscape Communicator 4.5, Mozilla 1.x or higher

14/08/2019 12:18
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COMPOSE

Starred
Sent Mail

Drafts (1)

fMore

Serame

\o regent chats

PO RN vy Fal
SRS NN ane

‘e Bachelor of Social worker - galeboes...

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?tab=wm#ink .

Uniba .

Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker inbox x

Serame Galeboe
Good morning | would like to ask for a bursary to study at UFS as I've t

Info
Dear Serame Thank you for contacting NSFAS. in order for NSFAS to ;

Serame Galeboe
Galeboeserame@gmail.com

Info <info@nstas.org.za>
to me

Dear Serame

Thank you for contacting NSFAS.

P st e i,

| Email Authentication Template - To assist with the query p
~ following information:

H
i
H
3

! ID Number: <
85070259 R0 023
! Name and Surname: | & ERIIL -

T

iEmail Addre;;:“_m /.‘;g— Ser IMHZ@M
CellNumber: [V K30 68

. ’ ‘O g . §73 Ogo_“"‘
Should you require further assistance in this regard, pleade do n.

Kind regards

Aviwe Sotshononda v

NSFAS CONTACT CENTRE

Stay updated through our Facebook and Twitter page:
f-acebook page: hilps:/Aviww facebook.com com/nsfas.org.za?re i=pj

Twitter page: @NSFAS]

Fram: Serame Galeboe [mailto:ga_leboeserame@gmai!.con_g]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 03:01 PM

To: Info <info@nsfas.org.za>

Subject: RE: Bursary for Bachelor of Social worker

06/18/2018 09:32 A




Tokologc;

P/Bag X 46
BOSHOF
8340
Website: www.tokologo.org Tel: 053 - 541 0014
Fax: 053 - 541 0360 Fax: 053 —- 541 0052
POBox 18 P/Bag X04
Dealesville Hertzogville
9348 9482
Tel: 051 - 811 0029 Tel: 053 - 421 9051
Fax: 051 — 811 0225 Fax: 053 — 421 9244
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To: Whom it may concern

This serves to confirm that according to Tokologo Local Municipality’s records;

M/ Mrs/Ms/Prof/Dr. 962’ [ebpe S erane 7%74!,25
With Identity Number: __S& (9 7O2S IR0 O L3
Resides at Address: L0 | LSHBOENSG STReeT™
/éefboxn S Qure
ISH. Wk 377y 1977 § (09 77 onv
GUESVIIE 7 67> ©K

Resides in ward One (1), which is under Councillor Boitumelo Enoch Seakge, for the
past year (s)and 2% Month (s).

As an authorized representative of Tokologo Local Municipality, [ hereby confirm that according
to our records, the above-mentioned person is residing at the above-mentioned address.

Should you encounter any problems please do not hesitate to contact our offices on
Tel: (053) 541 0014

Date: 0_ Z_"QST—/ &




NOTICE OF PERSONAL PARTICULARS

. Any chémges tothe bersohal particulars
in your ID Book myst be communicated -

to all relevant parties.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

. Keep the NOTICE OF CHANGE OF

ADDRESS form in this pocket to
Teport a change of address or a
change in patticular of your present
address e.g. name of street and/or
street number efc.

. Hand in at or'post to the nearest

_ regional/distiict  office  of the
DEPARTMENT OF HOME AFFAIRS

-

el e i o k«_,‘.—.

! B

1

I.D. No. 850702 5980 083

Iﬂllllﬂﬂll[lﬂﬂlﬂﬁlmﬂllﬂlllﬂllﬂﬂlllﬂﬂﬂl

S.AOITIZEN
SURNAME
~ GALEBOE
FORENAMES
SERAME PETRUS
COUNTRY OF BIRTH
SOUTH AFRICA .«
DATE OF BIRTH o
1985-07-02 w
DATE ISSUED
2010-12-03
ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF
. THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL
¥ HOME AFFAIRS




A>T~

For safekeepmg .
Welcome to Nedbank.

-

?"‘Nedbank Contact: mm
Contact number: mnt‘n‘]m[;nran
Account number: ...G.ﬂa,“ﬂ

soncnom: [N <o [IGIRTIBE
Self-serice bankingproffe number IIIIIIIIII

Please do not record )our in m{mber and password.

b
—

%}/cw( fo gr/aj v Town




@qunul for @ualttp gszurame in &General
and jfurtber Education and Qtratmng

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

Awarced to
SERAME PETRUS GALEBOE

Identity number 8507025980083
ts passed
: Finst Language HG D 50%-59%
mm Second Language -~ HG D 50%-59%
th - rox nd language , HG - D 50%-59%
nics , SG - F  33,3%-39%
244 Economics G D 50%-59%
jate S 720-949
KEEERRRR ARKRRERR
T
%
ENDORSEMENT
None
With effect from ) December 2005
Chief Executive Officer /r L M

. This cartificate is i rdanc with § q8(4) {¢) of Act 58 of 2001- -by
Umalusi Couru:ll for Qualltv Assurance in Ganeral and Further Education and Training.

MHIIHIIMW mmumummm 06017300774 A

Thiz certificate is i T tion ar ar,a;sur"a of any kind




of offering: Bloemfo

Job opportunities: N4 N5 N6 ’
Tour Guide, Game Ranger, Safari | « Travel Office Procedures * Travel Office Procedures | - Travel Office Procedures i
Work, Tourism . » Tourism Communication * Tourism Communication |  Tourist Destinations )
Development, Accommodation | . Travel Services « Travel Services * Travel Services !
Management « Tourist Destinations « Tourist Destinations « Hotel Reception

ospitality Services

Sites of offering:

Bloemfontein Campus & .
i MU T

‘Subjects

Rt i 24

Job opportunities: N4 NS
Chef, Front Office Waiter, | « Applied Management * Entrepreneurship and * Applied Management
Kitchen Supervisor Assis- | « Sanitation and Safety * Business Management N4 « Communication and Human
i tant Manager, Caterer + Catering Practical and Theory | + Applied Management Relations
i » Nutrition and Menu Planning | - Catering Prattical and Theory | * Computer Practice N4 K
i « Feod and Beverage * Catering Practical and Theory ;!
ducare :
5 of offe g: Blo 0 b b be 2 :.
* a0d d O afid ‘
. s AN S
! AT Lt A Bk X 8 Sl i
I job opportunities: N4 NS N6 i
Nannies, Au pairs, Day mothers, » Day Care Personnel » Day Care Communication | « Day Care Management |
; Play group owners, Pre-school Development « Educare Didactics » Day Care Communication f
: assistants, Day care assistants, After « Educare Didactics « Education Psychology « Educare Didactics it
! care assistants + Child Health « Entrepreneurship and « Educational Psychology
7 - e~ |y Bducation s - ~#-ny - Busingss Management Ng § -~ 7 e >
" Business Management i
of offe g bje 0 s J R .;9
3 .' ‘..-- SmpUs; e “l
2 s R = > ey s il i
Job opportunities: N4 N§ N6 o
Accountant Clerk, Bank « Computer Practice « Computer Practice + Computer Practice
Official, Treasurer, Debtors | « Entrepreneurship and « Entrepreneurship and « Entrepreneurship and
Clerk, Sales Manager, Business Management Business Management Business .
Teller « Introductory Accounting « Economics N4 Management y]
| Management Communication | + Sales Management « Economics N5 '
T — « Sales Management
' ( uman Resources Manageme < Hfud -S.492 uned \
of offe g: Bloemfo b bie Bi& - LN k
3 2 Ay et I
Job opportunities: N4 N5 N6 !
; HR Manager._ Personnel Trainer, « Computer Practice « Labour Relations » Labour Relations
? Labour Refations Officer, Computer | « Entrepreneurship and « Personnel » Personnel Management ;
Operator, Personnel Manager Business Management Management « Personnel Training &
*» Management Communication | + Personnel Training » Entrepreneurship and ;
 Personnel Management Business Management N5 r
arketing Management
H
.- offering: Bloemforite bje b b _,,m"‘;’-&.i‘—:-‘" 5:;.:?‘.‘: i
Job opportunities: N4 N5 N6
Marketing of services/Products for » Economics » Economics « Marketing Communication
Private/ Public sector, Entrepreneur | » Entrepreneurship and « Computer Practice » Marketing Management
Business Management * Marketing Management | « Marketing Research
« Management Communication | * Sales Management - Sales Management
i « Marketing Management H
i g "t




Vivienne Thomson

F———— e TR T W s e T =
From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 26 November 2019 09:12

To: 'Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Enquiry Visserspan

Belinda Waters

E

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Thabo Seliba <tseliba@outlook.com>
Sent: November 26, 2019 9:06 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Enquiry

Hi

My name is Sylvester and i would like to know about the EIA process of the proposed project (VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV
FACILITY PROJECT) because i am interested applying for a job i do have experience in construction and meintenance
solar plant and aware that EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty)Ltd.

I would also like to know where to forward my CV for open vacancies.
Kind regads

Sylvester
081 5013 024



Vivienne Thomson
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From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 26 November 2019 07:59
To: ‘Vivienne Thomson'
Subject: FW: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) Visserspan

Belinda Waters

@

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

From: Senelo Kaneng <senelokaneng@gmail.com>
Sent: November 26, 2019 7:47 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googiemail.com>
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019, 07:42

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

To: <senelokaneng@gmail.com>

Address not found

Your message wasn't delivered to admin@enviroafrica.coza because the domain
enviroafrica.coza couldn't be found. Check for typos or unnecessary spaces and try again.

The response was:



DNS Error: 19166577 DNS type 'mx' lookup of envirocafrica.coza responded with code
NXDOMAIN Domain name not found: enviroafrica.coza

---------- Forwarded message -----—-----

From: Senelo Kaneng <senelokaneng@gmail.com>

To: admin@enviroafrica.coza

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019 07:40:56 +0200

Subject: Project solar pv facility project 2.

Dear sir or Madam

As per notice of vissirspan solar pv facility project 2.As basic assessment report (BAR) is required a large scale of
work.

As per project location and Description of infrastructure includes,fence and maintenance offices.

As Kaneng security service and trading PTY Ltd. Its a small company which commenced business from 05/06/2014.
The modern operates in TOKOLOGO Local Municipality.

So we just want to know what our opportunities that we will benefit from this project. In terms of developing small
business.

I hope you you kindly received this corcern and provide me with the other information regarding this project.

Regards

SJ Kaneng

{Kaneng security. Director)
0788669954 OR 0633347464



Vivienne Thomson

—
From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 25 November 2019 12:18
To: 'Vivienne Thomson'
Subject: FW: FaxEmail Fax from 0518110375 to 0865120154 Visserspan | assume
Attachments: 23318529-1125s-113111.pdf

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

From: 0865120154@f2em.co.za <0865120154@f2em.co.za>
Sent: November 25, 2019 11:38 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FaxEmail Fax from 0518110375 to 0865120154

E

As a valued Fax2email user your
Email2fax service is now activated.

How to send a fax

x| |

=g Ef:
E v L

Compose or Create a New Emailossg,: ;2:54%;?(':;:;:30.“
x|

3 EL

Attach the document you would .
like to FAX Click SEND.

RIS DG TONEWDIX.COLZS

|~ Fax: 086 518 HE



25. Nov. 2019 10:30 No. 0740

CURRICULUM VITAE
OF
THABANG PETER NAKEDI

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name

Surname
Identity Number
Contact Details
E-Mail Address
Physical Address

Marital Status
Gender
Health

. Languages

Criminal Record

Ntionality

: Thabang Peter

: Nakedi

: 920817 5223 080

: 062 480 4620

: nakeditp@gmail.com
: 207 Padda Street

: Tshwaraganang

: Dealesville

1 9348

: Single

: Male

: Excellent

: English,Sesotho,A frikaans,Setswana
: None

i South African




No. 0740 P. 2

25. Nov. 2019 10:30

EDUCATIONAL BACKROUND

Name Of School : Kgololosego Secondary School
Highest Grade Passed : Grade 12
Subjects : English

: Setswana

: Geography
: Physical Science
: Life Orientation
: Life Science
: Mathematics
Year Obtained 12011

WORK EXPERIENCE

Name of Company : Ram Electrical & Civil

Position : Assistant Electrician

Duration : 2013 till 2019

Duties : LV-MV-HV Cable Joints Domestic
: Commercial & Industrial Wiring
: Wiring of Distribution Board

: Electrical Components

: Maintenance of Electrical Installation
: Fault Finishing of Electrical Circuit

: Tubing



25. Nov. 2019 10:31 No. 0740 P. 3

REFERENCE’S

Name : Teboho Alfred Sehloho
Company : Ram Electrical & Civil
Position ! Installation Electrician
Contact Details : 063 171 5004 / 064 231 6953

Name : Obakeng Mocwana
Company : Ram Electrical & Civil
Position : Installation Electrician
Contact Details : 076 360 7799

Name : Max Seane

Company : Ram Electrical & Civil
Position : Installation Electrician
Contact Detajls : 062 092 9462




25. Nov. 2019 10:32

o No 07407P, 44—




Vivienne Thomson

RSl e e e ————— e ==
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 19 November 2019 16:48
To: 'info@bigsky394.co.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40
Attachments: Project 1 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 1 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project

2 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 2 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 3
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 3 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 4
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 4 Visserspa_n maildrop picture.pdf

Dear Sir

Following our telephonic conversation a week ago, you have been identified as an interested and/or affected party
(I&AP) for the above projects, as part of the environmental impact assessment (EIA) process for the four (4) proposed
Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville in the Free State.

Please note: the maildrop information is attached for each of the four (4) proposed facilities. Should you have any
comments or queries regarding the projects, or if you want to register, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on
or before 15 December 2019, at the contact details below or on the maildrops attached. Should you require an extra
week to peruse the attached documents, please inform me.

Please also inform any other I&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

i P lE
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

13 F4



Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir

Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

19 November 2019 16:43

‘stanmanrob@gmail.com’

Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40

Project 1 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 1 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project
2 Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 2 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 3
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 3 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf; Project 4
Visserspan maildrop.pdf; Project 4 Visserspan maildrop picture.pdf

Following our telephonic conversation a week ago, you have been identified as an interested and/or affected party
(1&AP) for the above projects, as part of the environmental impact assessment (EIA) process for the four (4) proposed
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

Please also inform any other 1&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

3
5 PR
it L1 F

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

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

— =
From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 16:07
To: 'Vivienne Thomson'
Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan Solar Project

Belinda Waters

[x] £

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

From: Meisie Nel <meisie53nel@gmail.com>
Sent: November 18, 2019 4:00 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar Project
Hi

| want to register for the above mentioned Solar Project.

My farm is Brakfontein 1/636 very close to Eskom powerline, it actually goes through my farm. | am not apposed to
provide my whole farm for the project.

Please consider it.
Cell 0826714198

Thanks
Meisie Nel



Vivienne Thomson

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 18 November 2019 15:27

To: 'Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Request to Register as an I&AP: Visserspan solar PV2

Belinda Waters

‘B-

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Ralph Damonse <damo@iafrica.com>

Sent: November 18, 2019 3:19 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Request to Register as an I&AP: Visserspan solar PV2

Hi
Please register me as an I&AP for above Project.
Thank you.

RR Damon

Pontus Consulting (Pty) Ltd.

PO Box 16099, Panorama, 7506, Cape Town
Mobile:+27 82 344 5911

Tel: 427 21911 0341

Fax:+27 86 672 6096




Vivienne Thomson

————— e I e

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 15:56

To: "Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject
Attachments: Visserspan solar.pdf

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

From: albertus <albertus@teseling.com>
Sent: November 18, 2019 3:33 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject

I hereby would like to register Concordia Trust as interested and effected party to the above project.

Regards

Albertus Teseling
0823725135

Sent from Samsung tablet.

-------- Original message --------

From: Albertus Teseling <TeseliAL@eskom.co.za>
Date: 2019/11/18 15:03 (GMT+02:00)

To: albertus@teseling.com

Subject: FW: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject




From: Pieter Vermeulen [mailto:pieter.vermeulen63@gmail.com]

Sent: 18 November 2019 02:39 PM

To: 1jacoroos@gmail.com; alice.dealesville@amail.com; carstenswild@gmail.com; charlottegriesel18@agmail.com;
erikatrust@gmail.com; estellestevensé@amail.com; forgotme@mweb.co.za; Gerhard van Rhyn;
hpj.pieterse@gmail.com; ivanstevens10@gmail.com; johanbeylefeld@gmail.com; junettevanstaden@gmail.com;
ksaaiman@gmail.com; leonbadenhorst2@gmail.com; malenevermeulen@hotmail.com; noodshulp; Rigard Sander;
stefan@sanderbc.co.za; sunellevs@vodamail.co.za; taniastraaten@amail.com; Albertus Teseling;
vorsterelrika@gmail.com; Deon Van Zyl; wiese@mtnloaded.co.za; williehaarhoff@gmail.com; wilmarne.boerdery;
witkopannaspan@gmail.com; oukraal@gmail.com; meisie53nel@gmail.com; freestate@setsa.co.za

Subject: Prososed Visserspan SolarProject

Soos aangeheg:

Neem asseblief kennis van nog “n voorgestelde sonplaas ontwikkeling wat +/- 900 hektaar gaan beslaan.

Registeer betyds indien jy sou belang stel.

Groete

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




| VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY) LTD ENVIROAFRICA CC

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 1

B

(on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Department of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

Notice is hereby given of the pre-application public participation process in terms of the National Environmental Management [ -
Act, No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations (2014), as well as the National
Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA).

To be
Relevant Act/Notice and Activity No. Included in Description in Legislation
Application

NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 1 Development of infrastructure or structures with a physfeal footprint of 100m? or
of 2014 (GN. R. 327), Possibly more where such development ocours If no development setback exists, within
Aclivity No. 12(xii)(c) 32m of a watercourse, measured from the edge of a watercourse.
NEMA, EJA Regulations Listing Notice 2 Yes Davelopment of facillties or infrastructure for the generation of electriclty from a
of 2014 (GN. R. 325), Activity No. 1 renewable resource where the electricity output ls 20 megawatis ( MW) or more
:,quz’g?:; E&Rgg';?g: Tci:ﬁlvﬁﬁtynglmﬁ;e 2 Yes Clearance of an area of 20ha or more of indigenous vegetation
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 3 Possibly Development of reservoirs, excluding dams, with a capacity of more than 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Activity No. 2 cublc metres.
NWA, Section 21(a) Possibly Taking water from a water resource
NWA, Section 21(b) Posslbly Storing water
NWA, Section 21(c) Possibly impeding or diverting the flow of water in a watercourse
NWA, Section 21(i) Possibly Altering the bed, banks or characteristics of a watercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is
required since, although it is for a large scale solar photovoltaic (PV) facility capable of generating of more than 20MW but less
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 6 and therefore, GN. |

350 of 2017 applies.

Project Location and Description:

The proposed development site is located at 28°35'33.46"S, 25°43'21,04"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan
No. 40, approximately 10km northwest of Dealesville and 68kn northwest of Bloemfonteln, in the Free State Province. The |
proposed development is a solar photovoitaic (PV) array covering an area of around 218ha, circumscribed with a perimeter
fire access road and fence. The PV tables will be raised approximately 500mm above grotind level and will have single axis
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of alternating current. Proposed assaciated infrastructure
includes a fenced construction staging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office |
buildings all within the 218ha proposed development site footprint, as well as a switch panel and an overhead powerline from
the PV array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom’s Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site.

| Description of Alternatives: ‘ |
Due to proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developments/proposed |

developments, alternative sites do not exist. However, alternative options which include inter alia alterative PV technology,
layout options and the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all (the No-Go option) are considered within
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialist reports and will undergo a further rotnd of public

participation.

Public Participation: :
| Interested and Affected Parties (I8APs) are hereby invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial comments, queries,

concerns or opportunities relating to this proposed project, on or before 15 December 2019 for environmental/NEMA issues |
and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues.

0 regl as &AP or for more information contact EnviroAfrica at:
EnviroAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No. 1)

P.O. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135

Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

| E-mail: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Piease inform and encourage any other I&APs that you feel may be interested in the proposed development, to ||
register. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I&APs.




VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY) LTD ENVIROAFRICA CC

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 2

(on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Department of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

Notice is hereby given of the pre-application public participation process in terms of the National Environmental Management
Act, No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations (2014), as well as the National |
Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA). : '

To be

Relovant Act/Natice and Activity No. Included in Description in Legistation
Application

NEMA, EJA Regulations Listing Notice 1 Development of infrastructure or structures with a physical footprint of 100m? or
of 2014 (GN. R. 327), Possibly more where such development occurs if no development setback exists, within
Activity No. 12(xii)(c) 32m of a watercourse, measured from the edge of a watercourse.
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 2 Yes Development of facilities or infrastructure for the generation of electriclty from a
of 2014 (GN. R. 325), Activity No. 1 renewable resource where the electricity output is 20 megawatts (MW) or more
nyzmi E&Rggglzag;’":cﬁg"%:’":? 2 Yes Clearance of an area of 20ha or more of indigenous vegetation
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 3 Possibl Development of reservolrs, excluding dams, with a capaclty of more than 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Activity No. 2 4 cubic metres.
NWA, Section 21(a) Possibly Taking water from a water resource
NWA, Section 21(b) Possibly Storing water
NWA, Section 21(c) Posslbly impeding or diverting the flow of water in a watercourse
NWA, Sectlon 21(1) Possibly Altering the bed, banks or characteristics of a watercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is
required since, aithough it is for a large scale solar photovoltaic (PV) facllity capable of generating of more than 20MW but less
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewabie energy development zone 5 and therefore, GN.

350 of 2017 applies.

Project Location and Description:

The proposed development site is located at 28°36°6.13"S, 25°43'48.46"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan
No. 40, approximately 10km northwest of Dealesville and 68kin norihwest of Bloemfontein, in the Free State Province. The |
proposed development is a solar photovoltaic (PV) array covering an area of around 223ha, circumscribed with a perimeter
fire access road and fence. The PV tables will be raised approximately 500mm above ground level and will have single axis
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of alternating current. Proposed assoclated infrastructure
includes a fenced construction staging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office
buildings all within the 223ha development site footprint, as well as a switch panel and an overhead powerline from the PV
array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom’s Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site.

Description of Ailternatives:

Due fo proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developments/proposed |
developments, alternative sites do not exist. However, alternative options which include inter afia alternative PV technology,
layout options and the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all {the No-Go option) are considered within
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialist reports and will undergo a further round of public

participation.
Public Participation:

Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby Invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial comments, queries,

concerns or opportunities relating to this proposed project, on or before 15 D ber 2019 for environmental/NEMA issues |
and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues.

To register as an I&AP or for more information contact EnviroAfrica at:

EnviroAfrica {Visserspan Solar PV No. 2)
P.O. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135

| Fax: 086 512 0154

| Tel.: 021 8511618

E-mail: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Please inform and encourage any other I&APs that you feel may be interested In the proposed development, to |
register. Future correspondence will be sent to registered |&APs.




VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY) LTD ENVIROAFRICA C

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 3

(on Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province)
Department of Environmental Affairs Reference Number: To be provided

Notice is hereby given of the pre-application public participation process in terms of the National Environmental Management
Act, No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EJA) Regulations (2014), as well as the National

Water Act, No. 36 of 1998 (NWA).

Tobe

Relevant Act/Notice and Activity No. Included in Description in Legisiation
Application

NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 1 Development of infrastructure or structures with a physical footprint of 100m2 or
of 2014 (GN. R. 327), Possibly more where such development occurs if no development setback exists, within
Activity No. 12(xii)(c) 32m of a watercourse, measured from the edge of a watercourse.
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Nolice 2 Yes Development of fadiiities or infrastructure for the generation of electricity from a
of 2014 (GN. R. 3285), Activity No. 1 renewable resource where the slectricity output is 20 megawatis (MW) or more
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 2 Yes Clearance of an area of 20ha or more of Indigenous vegetation

of 2014 (GN. R. 325), Activity No. 16

NEMA, E!A Regulations Listing Nofice 3 Possibly Development of reservoirs, excluding dams, with a capacity of more than 250
of 2014 (GN. R. 324), Activity No. 2 cubic melres.

NWA, Section 21(a) Possibly Taking water from a water resource

NWA, Seclion 21(b) Possibly Storing water

NWA, Section 21(c) Possibly impeding or diverting the flow of water in a watercourse

NWA, Section 21(i) Possibly Altering the bed, banks or characteristics of a watercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) Is
required since, although it is for a large scale solar photovoltaic (PV) facility capable of generating of more than 20MW but less
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 5 and therefore, GN.

350 of 2017 applies.

Project Location and Description:

The proposed development site is located at 28°35'18.93"S, 25°44'30.53"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan |
No. 40, approximately 10km northwest of Dealesville and 68krii northwest of Bloemfontein, in the Free State Province. The
proposed development is a solar photovoitaic (PV) array covering an area of around 222ha, circumscribed with a perimeter
fire access road and fence. The PV tables will be raised approximately 500mm above ground level and will have single axis
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of alternating current. Proposed associated infrastructure
includes a fenced construction staging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office
buildings all within the 222ha proposed development site footprint, as well as a switch panel and an overhead powerline from
the PV array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom’s Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site.

Description of Alternatives:

Due to proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developments/proposed
developments, alternative sites do not exist. However, alternative options which include inter alfa alternative PV technology,
layout options and the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all (the No-Go option) are considered within
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialist reports and wifl undergo a further round of public

participation.

Publ Icipation:
Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial comments, queries,

concerns or opportunities relating to this proposed project, on or hefore 15 December 2019 for environmental/NEMA
issues and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues.

To register as an IS8AP or for more infofmation contact EnviroAfrica at:

EnviroAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No, 3)
P.O. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

| E-mall: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Please inform and encourage any other 1&APs that you feel may be interested in the proposed development, to
register. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I1&APs.
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VENTURA RENEWABLE ENERGY (PTY)LTD
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 4

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
0f 2014 (GN. R. 327), Possibly more where such development occurs if no development setback exists, within
Activity No. 12(xii)(c) 32m of a watercourse, measured from the edge of a watercourse,
NEMA, EIA Regulations Listing Notice 2 Yes Development of facilities or Infrastructure for the generation of eleclricity from a
of 2014 (GN. R. 325), Activity No. 1 renewable resource where the elsctricity output is 20 megawatts (MW) or more
‘I;lgg?;' E&Rggg?gf ':ctﬁg'ﬂyﬂﬁ:e 2 Yes Clearance of an area of 20ha or more of indigenous vegetation
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
NWA, Section 21(c) Possibly Impeding or diverting the flow of water In a watercourse
NWA, Section 21(l) Possibly Altering the bed, banks or characteristics of a watercourse

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Ventura Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the EIA application process for the
above proposed project. As part of the application for an environmental authorisation, a-basic assessment report (BAR) is
required since, although Itis for a large scale solar photovoliaic (PV) facility capable of generating of more than 20MW but less |
than 100MW of electricity, the proposed development falls within renewable energy development zone 5 and therefore, GN. ‘

350 of 2017 applies.

Project Location and Description: .,
The proposed development site is located at 28°35'68.80"S, 25°45'6.65"E (estimated central point), on the Farm Visserspan

No. 40, approximately 10km northwest of Dealesville and 68km northwest of Bloemfontein, in the Free State Province. The
proposed development is a solar photovoltaic (PV) array covering an area of around 238ha, circumscribed with a perimeter
fire access road and fence. The PV tables will be raised approximately 500mm abov& ground level and will have single axis |
tracking systems allowing the generation of not more than 100MW of altemating current. Proposed associated infrastructure |
includes a fenced construction staging area, maintenance shed/s, inverter-transformer stations on concrete pads and office
buildings all within the 238ha proposed development site footprint, as well as a switch panel and an overhead powerline from
the PV array for connection to the power grid, at Eskom's Perseus substation, south of the proposed development site. The

proposed site falls on elther side of an existing dirt road and is denoted as either ‘east’ or 'west’ of the existing farm road. i

Description of Alternatives:
Due to proximity to the Eskom substation, consent use of land and other renewable energy developments/proposed

developments, alternative sites do not exist. However, alternative options which include inter afia alternative PV technology, |
layout options and the option of not proceeding with the proposed development at all (the No-Go option) are considered within |
the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR). The DBAR will include specialist reports and will undergo a further round of public
participation.

| Public Participation:

Interested and Affected Parties (J&APs) are hereby invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial comments, queries,
concerns or opportunities relating to this proposed project, on or before 15 December 2019 for environmental/NEMA issues

and on or before 04 February 2020 for water/NWA related issues.

To register as an I&AP or for more information contact EnviroAfrica at:
EnviroAfrica (Visserspan Solar PV No. 4)

P.0O. Box 5367, HELDERBERG, 7135
Fax: 086 512 0154

Tel.: 021 8511616

E-mail: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Please inform and encourage any other I&APs that you feel may be interested in the proposed development, to
register. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 1&APs.




Vivienne Thomson

E— ﬁ
From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 18 November 2019 07:24

To: 'Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: Visserspan

Belinda Waters

EL

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

From: Primrose Ndzululeka <primleroux@gmail.com>
Sent: November 15, 2019 8:40 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject:

This is to propose the installation of solar powered irrigation systems and solar powered street lights for the
proposed development site.

The solution to the current high electricity usage by irrigation systems is excessively high, which results into wasted
and misdirected water, and excessive watering which can result in damaged crops and reduces the quantity and
quality of the produce.

We understand the frustration that comes with electricity and power outages and how they affect the college.

As Golden Four Trading we propose to Glen College to purchase solar powered irrigation system, which are very
effective as they can last up to 10 years with minimum costs to maintain them.

Problem of high electricity tariffs at the proposed development site are mainly from the use of irrigation systems
amongst other electrical equipment and electrical appliances.

And at times these electrical equipment and appliances are used simultaneously, resulting in high usage of
electricity.

However not all electrical appliances and equipments need to be used at the same time. This need arises at various
times throughout the day being in the morning or in the evening.

Solar panels are part of the fourth industrial revolution and it's time the proposed development site became part of
that revolution.
Renewable energy is a step in the right direction on saving electricity.

We propose for proposed development site that you purchase solar panels fit for the college. Solar powered street
lights and solar powered irrigation systems, in order to reduce costs on electricity.

Solar panels harness 100% of it's energy from the sun, resulting in renewable energy.

It's been proven by other companies and households how effective solar panels are.

They have received great reviews on a global scale, and the proposed development site can be part of that global
scale by being the first to have solar powered street lights and solar powered irrigation systems.
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Costs:

We have different sizes of panels.
250w: R1 900.00

325w: R2 300.00

Battery

200A: R4 800.00

260A: R5 700.00

Conclusion:

In conclusion, purchasing solar panels from us at Golden Four Trading for the street lights and for the irrigation
system will be of tremendous benefit for proposed development site.

Thank you for considering making this purchase.

For further contact; 0742121777

Kind regards
P.Ndzululeka



Vivienne Thomson

ﬁ

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 November 2019 07:25
To: 'Vivienne Thomson'
Subject: FW: Proposed Visserspan solar PV facility project 1
Attachments: IMG-20190802-WAQ030.jpg
Belinda Waters
[ ¢
Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Primrose Ndzululeka <primleroux@gmail.com>
Sent: November 15, 2019 8:18 PM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Proposed Visserspan solar PV facility project 1

EE;

We keep the lights on when state entities fail to supply electricity when needed. Whether it's on the road, work, at
home or at local farms for irrigation purposes.

We keep the lights on at a reasonable and an affordable price by supplying solar traffic panels for our roads, solar
panels for homes and solar panels for irrigation systems for our local farms.

Potential customers being the government, private sector, ordinary citizens and farmers who have trouble keeping
the lights on will experience having power when the rest of the country experiences power outages.

We are different from our competitors because not only do we keep the lights on in our homes but we keep them
on, on the roads as well. We take care of motorists and also save lives of motorists as the solar traffic panels will not
only reduce long traffic hours but this will also save lives as there will be less accidents during power outages.

We are have a great team that specializes in installing solar panels and know exactly what type of Solar panel each
household or company needs and how many watts each company or household will save financially.

Our biggest milestone so far is getting a local supplier which also boosts our own countries economy. And our next
milestone is selling over 10 000 solar panels by end of the year 2020.



Vivienne Thomson
“

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 14 November 2019 11:08

To: 'Vivienne Thomson'

Subject: FW: ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR PABLIC PARTICIPATION

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV FACILITY PROJECT 1

Belinda Waters

[x]

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

From: Meko, SB <MekoS@fshealth.gov.za>

Sent: November 14, 2019 11:04 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR PABLIC PARTICIPATION PROPOSED VISSERSPAN SOLAR PV
FACILITY PROJECT 1

The following is my inputs to you:

Uniqueness of Power/electricity

The authority must clearly identified.the type of electricity generated to us consumers. This natural power(from sun,
wind or environment) should be disclosed to public as its continued harvest does not require huge cost like buying
items to produce power.

Pricing structure

Input cost for generation of electricity is not high in case of Solar panel generation as compared to coal and/ or
water, wind power and nuclear power. The cost of electricity has become unaffordable, so as a consumer |
proposing that the electricity tariff should really go down as the country is stabilising.

Location within the current Eskom Infrastructure

The power generated from Solar or Wind power should have a storage facility within Eskom infrastructure. And any
rerouting from this clean energy to the one currently used should clearly be disclosed to the public.

SARS Tax matters should also recognise reduction in taxes.

Any product produced with power generated by solar/wind electricity should have its tax be different. A lower tariff
is preferred.

That is my input to you, thank you.

Mr Sello Meko

Demand and Acquisition

Bid Management, SCM
Bloemfontein

Tel: 051 408 1640

Email: mekos@fshealth.gov.za
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual/s or
entity/ies to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete it and inform the
sender. We forbid any unauthorized use, change, disclosure or sending of the contents of this email (including
attachments). The Free State Department of Health will not be held liable for any delivery delay, harm, loss, data
corruption that may arise out of this email. Please note that any views, opinions and conclusions presented in this
email do not necessarily represent those of the Free State Department of Health unless so specifically stated.



